AT

From: L na

Sent: 13 October 2017 13:57

To: i

Ce

Subjoct: i RE: LIS Marine Mammal Protection Act {(MMPA)' |

That would be greal, Much appreciated.,

Have a good one.

Regards

Head of qucuiu.n'e Policy Hnil
Marine Scotland
Scollish Government | Avea 1-13 Novth | Victoria Quay | LHS 6Q0Q

Fi+44 (0)131 244 6512

Octobar 2017 12:54

Subject: RE: US Marine Mammat Protection AL (MMP

Gand mornims

{ heurd (he mecting in Victoria went very well

My plan is { schedule a meeting in the next week or two via confercace call with all 1 Quad countries foir further
digenssions

Have # great weekend

ednesday, Qclober 4, 2017 3:27 AN
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9,

ion Act [MMPA)}

Fwanted to follow up our helpful discussion towards the end of last week and in advance ol the forthcoming
Quadrilateral in Canada.

As promised, please find detailed below the critical questions that we havedidentified and have asked our
UK colleagues to explore with the US regarding the Regulation, There will be more questions as our various
mmpacted scetors become more acquainted with the Regulation.

Noting imformation on the NOAA website on how aquaculivre nel-pen operators in the USA preven| seuls
and sea [ions from bemnyg injared or killed in commercial lishing and aquaculiure:

The UK. acknowlcdge detal] provided by the NMES on low countries will nced to go about acquitiug
comparability finding and thevefore certification to be able 1o export listed fish peoducts, bul how does the
Us Governmaent consider the Regulation will work in praciice — for example from a National (S¢iee),

Tacorporated Company and individnal farm or fishing vessel perspective - including details on the
ueereditation process?

[t 1% staied (hat famoed fish will also be include] in the MMPA where ‘there {s o record of catangloment or
intentional killing in sueh aquaculluve operations’. As farmers have a duty of care, is therc uny
difference in enforcement of the MMPA for farmed fish as opposed to wikd caught fish?

Can elarity e provided on whether any exports will be accepted from fisheries subject to a statuiory
and transparent regulatory liconcing regime that permits the enntrolled shooling.of scals.as-4 method
of reducing fhe number of marine mammal fatalities us oppased to unregulaied shooting (For
example, to prevent dumage to equipment or fish where non-lethal methods have proven meffective or
impractical)?

NMI'S states that only if human life is in danger will the intentional killing of marine mammals be
acceptable; Are there any situations where circwmstances may still vemain in which the anly
approprizte aetion could be the killing of & marine wmammal? Le. in o scenario where @ seel manages 1
enfer 4 fish foom cage or becomes enfangled in antl-predator nets could the intenfionad kifting of that
avmnal be peemitied either for antingl welfare reasons or fo protect the. safety of-humuns engoged in
extricating the animal? ‘ ' !

It licenced shooting of seals for reusons such as those mentivned in question three is acceplable, ecould
tlarity be provided on the minimum requirements a fishevv/aquacuiture must meot+fo comply with
the Aet und what evidence of compliunee would be required?

Will exports be neeeptod from fisheries/aquaculture that are licensed to control seals through
shonting but do not? What evislence will be required to prove ne seals have been killed?

Can clarily be provided on the process for aceepting exporis from specifie fisherics/aquaculture Ehat
comply with the Aet within a country that has non-compliant fisheries/sguaenltwre (i.s. fishory speeific
accredilation compared to country-wide acereditation)?

ln terms of aquaculture, wihat kind of methods are employed in the US prevend seals or sea lons
from accessing aquaculture cages and avoid the use of lethal meusures? Purther detail and clarity on
standards in the U8 for murine mammal protection would be welcomed, especially in arcas where 1S
aquaculture is dilferent to that of agoaculture in the UK and olher countries.
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10, 1t 1s advised that where o nation is not the catcher, and only the processor of  lish product that is then

expovled o the LISA NMES strongly encourages nations or other entitiey {o identify those products and the
source lisheries and nations for those products’, As the UK is a net importer of fish, ceuld move detril be
provided on how value added products with fish/ngrodicnts originating from different coundéries will
be treated, must all fishery ingredicnts have individual cerlification?

[ am sure vou will pick this ug (urther next week. [ suspeet the issues are very common. It would be goed @
keep in contact as more information becomes available, | will certainty keep you advised of any responsc.

Repards

cad of Aquaculture Poligy Unid
Marine Seotland
Scoltish Goveramoent | Arca 1-3 North | Vicloria Quay | BHG 6QQ

. H4 (0131 244 651

e S M o o b R sk e o R S e ok ok o ok R ol A Al e e ke

This cemafl (and any files or olber attachments transmitted with 10 s intendod solely for the attention o the
addressee(s). Lnauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of uny part of this c-mail i not
permitted. If you arc not the ltended recipient pleasc destroy the enail, remove any copics from your
systens und inform the seader immediafely by retum.

Communications with the Scottish Coverument may he monitored or recorded in order to secare lhe
cffective operation ol the system and for other Jawtul putposes, The views ot opinions comtained within this
c«mal! may not necessarily reflest those of the Seottish Govermment.

Tha am post-d sco (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo Iuchd-gimmichte a-mbdin, Chan
oil e ceaduichle u chleachdadh ann an doigh sam hith, o teirt a-sicach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoilcadh, run cheud, Ma ’s o is gun d’fhoair sibh seo gur Miosd’, bu chotir cur as dhan phost-d agus
letliblircac sam bith gir an t-siostsm agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun veach a sgacil am post-d gun dail.

DI Maodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bhoe Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chldradh neo air a seriidadh
airson dearbhadh gu bhoil an siostant ag obair gu h-&ileachdach neo atrson adhbhar laghail eile,

D fhaodudh nach eil beachdan anns a® phost-d seo co-ionunn +i beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba,
T R SR TR S S PSR DL T L D ELT B L L L PR E LR

This emall has heen scanncd by the Symantee Email Security cloud service.
tor more information please visit hitp:/warw. symanteccloud.com

EXET LTI

This emai] has heen reccived from an external party and hus been swept for the presence of computer
VIrlI5Cs.
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From)

Sent: 7% Dctober 017 08:18

Ta:

L o i

Subject: Fwy: fAMPA

Attachments: OCT 2017 5798899 signed letter to
Afternog

To see, | have requested the referenced enclosure but the letter picks upon some of our peints. | understand that
the Commission have decided to make more ‘general comments’. This means that atthough thay summarise some of
the issues we raised, they do not ask the specific questions that wa sibmitted, This is a little disappointing given the
wark we put into this, but at the same time the letter is quite strongly written and will hopefully still elicit a useful
respanse from the US administration. It sounds as though the commission wil laok to make more specific points at a

U ———

[ater date.

| have also asked If | can share this with our Norwegian, Canadian and Chilean colleagues.

Regards

IIead of Aguaculiuve Tolicy That
Marine Scotland
Seottish Government | Azrea 1-8 North | Victoria Quuy | BHG 600

I +44 (D131 244 6512

As promised, EU lettar.

L

Deparinent for Fnvironment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

This email and any aftachments is intended for the named recipient only. 1 you have veecived it in creor vou

have no suthorily Lo use, discloso,
store or copy any ol 1ls conlenls and you should destroy it and inform the sender.

1
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Whilst this crail and associated attachments will have boen cheeked or kaown viruses whilst within Defra
systems we ean aceepl n vesponsibility onee it has foft our systems,

Communications on Delra’s conputer systems way be monitoved and/or recorded to secure the offcctive
operation ol the system and for other lawful purposes.

=|=:i=£==|=‘=.<==a;!af¢c=ee$****amm#$*$ﬁ$$$*$$#=wl==%==l::!:$=h=!.--4:=3=#**a**m&*anie*sn:c-iuium*:s:s;si:ﬁereu:eeﬁesi:#eiea;:#::ee:|=:i=a&:s:;::;-—:s:;s:-.;:a::!.--.a.-;k
ol e ok ek '

This emauil has been received from an oxternal parly and has heen swept far the presence of compuler
viruses,
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From: i - i
20 November 2017 11:15 .

Sent:

Ta:

Co:

Subject: RE: US Marine Mammals - Telephone conference with Conadians - 21 November at
i 1500 1]

Atachrirents: Paper on Seals in Scotland.docy; HMRC - UK Q3 Release - Salmon (3)docx

Thank, vou [or the surlier discussion.

Ploase sce the attached background paper on our licensing regime together with details of the most recen
export figures. '

Regards

Head of Aguacuilure Toliey Unit
edaring Seotland
Seottish Government : Area 1-B North | Victoria Quay | EH6 600

1 +44 T0) 131 244 6512

Fram:
Seank: _

e probably be bost placed 1o detait the issues over salimon.

Other than that, thare have heen no developmoents since aur coniments.

In terms of Canada, [ know that when in the Defra trade team visited Canada on a trvade mission a few
rohths ago, there was some brief discussion on the matter, but in no real detail. It was in the context of being an
area of contention betwesan the US and Canada.

Tharks,

—

pgnmran:




From:
Sent: 17 Mo

rmber 2017 10:41

Fam in g meeling in Dundee all day today {1l email over the weekend and call you on Monday i that is
conyenient?

Repards

adt ol / quicuium: Palicy Thir
Marire Scotland
Scoflish Government | Area I-13 North | Victoria Quay : EH6 60QG

T: -+d4 (01131 244 6066
Fi+44 (0)131 244 6512

Lopyingin f ; ' yfrom our Aquaculture team, wha spoke o Canadian counterparts cartier this week....

: | Food & Drink Industry Growth Team | Scottish Government |

From:
Sent: 16 Nov
To:
o ‘ i

Subject: FW: US Marine Mammials - Telephone conference with Canadians - 21 November at 15:00

o see that the Cion have asked me to sil it on a meeting with Canada. s there any further news since
we senl the written comments? Also is there any specific Canadian angle? | presume tiis all to do with co-
ordinating with them + a bil aboui NAFTA velated trade?

o




Thanks

Agriculture ang Fisharies Attachée
UKRep

ibrject: US Marine Mammals - Talephone canferance with Canadlans « 21 Movember at 15:00

Dear

Wwe have been contacted by Canadians =3 nd planned a tetephone confersnice, in my office
Hoseph Il — 99, 02/21), next Tuesday 21* November at 15:00 pm.

Canada would lke to discuss with us concerns of the US MMPA List of Foreign Fisheries for the aguaculiure,
particularty for salman. He mentioned the case of the UK.

o attend these talks with Canadians.
hat are welcome as well.

s pave us some concerns In this field. Perhaps you may wish
For transparency policy, | would extend this Invite Tog

Disctainer !

This message represeils sofoly the views of its author and cart pot ip sy circumstances be regarded as the official position of the
coinatsglon. It i Intended solely for the person b whorn i s addiessed and may cortain confidential Infaration. IT you have recoivad
this message it error, please netify me a% soon as possible,

;.kw,;qnzc:;.;u;ir.r.:x:-&m&e#$ﬂ'—$$$$$*an:-c**:e::k*a:’.--r:.-ée#=5e-4:$=|::|:J.==¥=l=ﬁ=:¥=lf$$=h$$$$>¥$$$***1&'**Jk*#ui-'*:.‘rﬁ:I:s&w‘-=k4=i==k=l::i==?=l=%=s?:v

Visit heipfwwaw govaild oo [or British foreign policy news and trave) advice and hup:/#blogs.feo pov .k to
read our blogs.

‘This email {with any atlachmonts} is intended for the ullention of the addresscc(s) only. If you are nol the
intended recipient, please inlorm the sender straight away before deleling the mossage without copying,
distributing or disclosing Hs contents fo any other porson or organisation, Unawhorised vse, disclosure,
slorage oF copying is not perimitted,

Any views or opinions cxpressed in this e-mail do nol necessarily reflect the FCO's policy,

The PCO keeps and uses information in line with the Dala Proteetion Act 1998, Personal infosmalion may
be released to other TTK government departments and public authotities,

All messages sent and received hy members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Oilce and itg missions
averseas tay be automatienlly logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance wi th {he

Telecommunications (Lawful Business Traclice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000,
;y.:i!g.-gqu;{.q‘.*$**g***¢**$*$¢;a.=;§=$:;;-.e::;:;n:;:=;s=|-.!|!»+sae=ge=s;s§cs:e*:wqneuicm:ﬁc*m&c*ﬂ:*:k:;:ﬁ:*:k%&:s'.z==}.=|:=|=$=l'-=i='«Mﬂ‘-ﬁc**&c***#sﬁ

sizsaniukska&*#a**a:Ms$=k-.e:$-.!,::|:5::;:|:4=.-;::|-.:~;=.~;-.:§u-r:$sas;f$**#***ﬁ;kﬂc'«ka&;}:#:k#:zﬁ=!:'-!=53==|=:E==€:-'?=I'--‘i==5==t=ri=>’.=$=’r==i‘-**$=¥

This e-muil (and any files or other attachmenls Lransmitted with it) s intended gsolely for Uhe silention ol the
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addvessee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any parl ol this ¢-mail iz not
permitted. 1f you are nol the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and infovm the sender immediately by return,

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to seeure the
cifeetive vperalion of the system and for other laveful pueposes. The views or opinions conlained within s
c-matl may not necessaviiy rellect those of the Scottish Govermnment.

Tha am post-d seo (ugus faidile nco ceanglan comhia ris) dhan neach neo luchd-sinmichte a-tihain, Chan
eil ¢ ceadaichle a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, 8 toirt a-stcach voraichean, foillscachadh nco
sgacileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s ¢ is gum d* Mpie sibh sco gun thiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phosi-d apus
lethbhrenc sam bith air as t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a spaocil am post-d gum dail. -
Db’ fhaodadh pum bi leachdairenchd sam bith bl Riaghslias na h-Alba air a chliradh veo sir a sgridadh
airgon deatbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-gileachdach nco airson adhblar laghail cife.

Db’ thaodadh nach eil beachdan anng & phast-d seo co-ionann i beachdan Rigghaltas na h-Alba.
¢$$**$*$$3$***$$¢m¢$%$**&*3***3**e$$$$$$$$m¢$m$$$¢$$$$3¢*g$$$$¢$¢$¢$¢$

Dcpartmcm tor Favironment, lood and Rural Affairs (Defia)

This email and any attachments is intended for the nemed recipient only. If you have veceived it in error yon
have no aathority (o use, diselose,

storc or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender,

Whilst this email and associated uttachments will have been ehecked lor known virnses whilst within Defin
sysiems we can aceept no responsibility oncc it has left our sysiems.

Communications on Delia's computer systems may be moniiored andfor recorded (o secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes,

*8%*2**$$$$¢mw$$m$*¢*$*$$g*$$$$$¥$m%$nm$m$$$$z*$*w*$s$$$#$$#$$$$¢$*$*&$ma$$$$$*$$$$$$%
LSRR

This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of computer
virises,
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Sent:
Ta:
e

Subyject:

Hi

Many tharles for getling bacl to me. Tam grateful 1o you und your colleagues for apresing Lo digeuss,

Trom whal T can make ol our respective diamies, Wednesday 1 Janoary and Triduy 12 Jangary ook o be
thic best opportunitics at present, Hopofually that might prove favourable to all,

[ ook forward to hearing [kom you.

Repards

Head ol ﬁqmculrure Poley Unit
Marine Scotland
Yeotlish Cuvernment § Area §-B North | Vicloria Quay | E116 600

E:

US MMPA Drafi List

Good afternogn,

My apologles for the delay in my response.

i've discussed your request with B8 S fe managar of our grouy, and “yes™ we wold be happy Wb
participate in a conforence call with vour colleagues to discviss the implications of the MMPA import ride for oar
wild capture fisheries. | wifl be Inviting onr cofleagues fram Aquaculture and International to parlicipate in the call as
well,

I'm going to suggest Lthe second wack of January fi.e, the weal of January 9 s a possible weel to setup the call.
Could you advise fyou have o preferred date and time during that week and Fll canvas avaflability with my
colleagurs? i that wecek doesn’t werl for you, please let e know if there are other dates that would worl better
for you and your eolleagues.

Thanks,’

EeBITTIT
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Fisheres Mational Progaams
lntegrated Hesource Managenment
Fisliories erd Oreans Canadla

200 Kent Straet, Booin 13W0L58
Ottawa ON R1IAOFG

Would il he poasiblo to set up a conference call with my eollcagucs to discuss the implication of the
Rogulation on the comvereial caprure sea {isheries, please? Again, useful to share concermns andd options ate.

Mleass let rue know when might be good for vou.

Fimat wishes

fead of Aquaculivre Poliey Uinit
Marine Scottand
Seottish Government | Arves 1-B North : Victorda Cuay { THT6 600
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